
 
 

 
 
 

 
THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PARK 
DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 2022, AT 
5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE PARK DISTRICT OFFICES AT 701 MAIN AVENUE, 
FARGO, WITH PRESIDENT VICKI DAWSON, PRESIDING. Please note: This is an in person 
and MS Teams Live Event. Members of the public and media can view the live meeting 
at www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-april-agenda-2022 
 
 

Consent Agenda – approve the following: 
 

a. Minutes – March 8, 2022 
b. March Bills 
c. Order of Agenda 
d. Approve to solicit for bids for the 2022 Concrete and Asphalt Improvement 

projects. 
e. Approve to adopt the North Dakota Department of Transportation Transit 

Procurement manual for Valley Senior Services Transit Program. 
 
Regular Agenda 

    

1. Recognition of Audience/Public Comments 

2. Director’s Report 

3. Growing Together Community Gardens Presentation; Jack Wood, presenter. 

4. Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation for Independent 
Commissioning for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex; Dave Leker and Tyler 
Kirchner, presenters. 

5. Board to discuss and consider approval of priorities for next Park Master 
Planning Services; Carolyn Boutain, presenter. 

6. Board to consider for approval option to collaborate with Fargo Public Schools 
relating to North High/Coliseum parking lot project; Dave Bietz, presenter. 

 

 

 

 
Individuals who wish to attend Park Board meetings but need special arrangements or would like to address 
the Board, please contact the Fargo Park District office at 499-6060 by noon on the Monday before the 
Board Meeting. 

http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-april-agenda-2022


1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE FARGO PARK DISTRICT OF MARCH 8, 2022 

 
 The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Park District of the City of 
Fargo was held on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. at the Fargo Park District office at 701 Main 
Avenue, Fargo, North Dakota and via Microsoft Teams. Present at the meeting were Commissioners Jerry 
Rostad, Stacey Griggs, Dawn Morgan, Vicki Dawson. Commissioner Joe Deutsch appeared by Microsoft 
teams. Also present were: Dave Leker, Broc Lietz, Carolyn Boutain, Brian Arett, Dave Bietz, Kevin Boe, 
and attorney Jeff Gunkelman. 

 
Approval of Consent Agenda 

 
 Commissioner Dawn Morgan moved and Commissioner Stacey Griggs seconded a motion to 
approve the following actions on the consent agenda: 
 

(a) The minutes from the February 8, 2022 meeting;  
(b) The February 2022 bills;  
(c) Order of the Amended Agenda;   
(d) Approve and award bid for Soil Inspections/Testing for Fargo Sports Complex to Terracon in 

 the amount of $89,056.00 as presented to the Board.  
(e) Approve and award bids for Osgood Golf Course Slope Stability Improvements to Industrial 

 Builders in the amount of $269,600.00 as presented to the Board.  
 
Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
Director’s Report 

 
 Each Director presented on this matter and provided an informational update to the Board on their 
respective department. No action was taken on this matter.  
 

Red River Human Services Foundation Presentation 
 

Tom Newberger and Phyllis Briss presented to the Board. It was noted that the purpose of the Red 
River Human Services Foundation serves people with intellectual/developmental disabilities in Fargo.  
 

No action was taken on this matter.  
 

Board to Consider Approval of Proposed Changes to Hiring Policy – Benefitted Staff No. 410 
 

Broc T. Lietz presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that the proposed changes would 
allow for a streamlined internal hiring process which would also give a path for professional and career 
development for employees. It was noted that there are a series of checks and balances that are built into 
the proposed changes to ensure fairness and appropriateness of when the streamlined policy would be used.  
It was noted that the proposed changes would make the policy similar to that used by NDSU.  

 
Commissioner Morgan requested that staff look into options for offering education opportunities 

to employees as an additional benefit.  Commissioner Dawson noted that she is nervous that some 
departments have more opportunities than others for promotion and that this could create certain employees 
being hand picked over others who may want to apply for the position. Commissioner Rostad noted that an 



 

2 

 

internal and external search could be conducted simultaneously. Commissioner Griggs and Deutsch noted 
that the Park District is in the middle of a strategic planning process and the Park District should wait for 
that to be completed before modifying the policy.   
 

No motion was made on this matter.  
 

Approval of Strategic Development Framework for  
Fargo Park District Foundation 

 
Brian Arett presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that the Framework is designed to 

establish short- and long-term goals for the Strategic Focus and funding strategies of the Foundation.  The 
goal is to create a long-term sustainable foundation for the environment. Included in the Framework is a 
concept of hiring two employees, including a director, to run the Foundation.  

 
Commissioner Stacey Griggs moved and Commissioner Jerry Rostad seconded a motion to approve 

adopting the Strategic Development Framework for the Fargo Park District Foundation as presented and to 
appoint one member from the Fargo Park Board to a task force to establish a governance model between 
the Fargo Park Board and the Fargo Park District Foundation Board.  
 

Approval of Resolution Authorizing Assignment of Pledges to the  
Fargo Park District Foundation 

 
 Broc T. Lietz presented to the Board on this matter.  It was noted that that the private pledge 
agreements include payment over time, ranging from 5-10 years. All agreements are between the donor and 
the Fargo Park District. For logistical ease of transaction, the Fargo Park District Foundation is the obligor 
on the pledge loan from our lending partner. As such, the lender is requiring an Assignment of Pledges 
from the District to the Foundation as pledged Collateral for the loan. It was noted that Bond counsel worked 
with the lending partner to finalize both the loan commitment letter and resolution authorizing assignment 
of pledges.  
 

Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Dawn Morgan seconded a motion to 
approve the Resolution Authorizing the Assignment of Pledges to the Fargo Park District Foundation as 
presented.   

 
Approval of Awarding Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A for  

$44,000,00 for Capital Projects  
 

 Broc T. Lietz presented to the Board on this matter.  It was noted that there were 10 bidders and 
the spread in the bids was only 0.00153.  It was noted that the winning bidder was CitiGroup Global Market, 
with a 20 year rate of 2.7161%.  It was noted that the Park District is issuing $38,824,000.00 in bonds and 
receiving a premium of $5,378,138.35.  
 

Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Stacey Griggs seconded a motion to the sale 
of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, as presented.  

 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

Approval of Awarding Sale of Refunding Improvement Bonds, Series 2022B for $4,225,00.00 
 

 Broc T. Lietz presented to the Board on this matter.  It was noted that there were 5 bidders and the 
winning bidder had a rate of 1.9889%.  It was noted that the Park District will save approximately $186,000 
over the life of the bond that has a net present value of $162,297.32.   
 

Commissioner Joe Deutsch moved and Commissioner Stacey Griggs seconded a motion to the sale 
of Refunding Improvement Bonds, Series 2022B, as presented.  
 

Discussion of Coliseum Parking Lot Reconstruction 
 

 Dave Leker presented to the Board on this matter. It was noted that the Fargo Public Schools is 
moving forward with replacing the majority of the parking lot at Fargo North High School and asked if the 
Park District wanted to have the Coliseum lot reconstructed at the same time for cost efficiencies.  It was 
noted that Directors and Fargo Public Schools have been in discussions as to how the Park District would 
pay for its portion of the reconstruction. It was recommended that the Fargo Public Schools would finance 
the Park District’s portion and the Park District would pay Fargo Public Schools over time.  
 
 Commissioner Dawson noted that the Coliseum parking lot is large and the entire parking lot is not 
used for Coliseum events.  Commissioner Morgan noted that the Park District hasn’t had an opportunity to 
design the parking lot to suit its needs at this point, including landscaping. Commissioner Rostad noted that 
the School District put the bids out without the conversation with the Park District prior to bidding. The 
Commissioners jointly agreed that further information would be needed before a decision could be made 
on this issue. 

 
No action was taken on this matter. 

 
At the conclusion of the above agenda items, a motion to adjourn was made and seconded, and 

upon unanimous consent the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:50 p.m.  
 
 

      _____________________________________________ 
      Dave Leker, Clerk 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

DATE:  April 6, 2022 
 

TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 

FROM:  Dave Bietz, Parks Director 
 

RE:  Consent Agenda Item No. (d) - Approve to solicit for bids for the 2022 Concrete 
and Asphalt Improvement projects 

In alignment with our Procurement Policy, Policy No. 390, we are requesting permission to 
publicly bid the 2022 Concrete and Asphalt Improvement Projects. Funds for this project are 
budgeted in 2022. The list of projects would be as follows: 

Stone Bridge #1 Park  
Stone Bridge #2 Park  

             Oak Grove Park  
McCormick & Jefferson Park (from 2nd Avenue to 9th Avenue)  
Kennedy Elementary  
Friendship Park  
Lindenwood Park  
Centennial Elementary  
Rose Creek Golf Course Hole #5 Cart Path  
Rose Creek Maintenance Shop  
Village West Trail 
Trollwood Park Trail 
South Woodhaven Playground border and shelter slab 
Westgate Playground border 
Willow Park Playground Border and trail segment 
Centennial Park shelter slab 

 

It was recommended at the March 30, 2022, Facilities Committee Meeting to move this item to 
the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration to approve the public bid for these 
projects. 
 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.   
 

Thank you. 
 

Sample Motion:  I make the motion to approve the request for permission to publicly bid the 
2022 Concrete and Asphalt Projects. 



 

 

 

Memo 
 
    Date:  April 6, 2022 

 
    To: Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
    From: Paul Grindeland, Transportation Manager – Valley Senior Services (VSS) 

 
    Re: Consent Agenda Item No. (e) - Approve to adopt the North Dakota Department of 

Transportation Transit Procurement manual for Valley Senior Services Transit Program 
 

 
The North Dakota Department of Transportation (NDDOT) is requiring all transit agencies to update 
their Transit Procurement Manuals or adopt the new NDDOT Transit Procurement Manual; Valley 
Senior Services has chosen to adopt the NDDOT manual. To adopt the NDDOT manual, NDDOT 
requires board approval and signature of the Procurement Plan Adoption & Procurement Officer 
Designation form. 
 
It was recommended by the Committee at the March 30, 2022, Facilities Committee Meeting to 
bring this to the full board on the Consent Agenda for consideration and approval.  
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.   

Thank you. 

 

 
Sample Motion:  Move to adopt the North Dakota Department of Transportation Procurement 
manual for Valley Senior Services Transit Program. 
 



































































































































 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  April 6, 2022  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 3 – Growing Together Community Gardens Presentation  

 
At the Park Board Meeting on April 12, 2022, Jack Wood will share an overview of Growing 
Together Community Gardens and what they do and their partnership with the Fargo Park 
District. 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  April 6, 2022 
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dave Leker, Executive Director 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 4 – Board to discuss and consider approval of recommendation 

for Independent Commissioning for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex 

In alignment with our Procurement Policy, Policy No. 390, we publicly solicited a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for Independent Commissioning for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex. Since then, 
we publicly advertised for these services and opened the proposals on March 17, 2022 at 10:00 
am. We received three RFPs from Cooper Commissioning, KFI Engineers, and Martin 
Mechanical Design.  
 
The RFPs for the three firms are attached along with an Independent Commissioning RFP 
Evaluations Matrix. Staff recommends awarding the project to KFI Engineers in the amount of 
$94,250. 
 
It was recommended at the March 30, 2022 Facilities Committee Meeting to bring this to the 
full board for consideration and approval. 
 
Funds for this service are accounted for in the Fargo Parks Sports Complex total project cost. 
Construction timeline is below. 

• Start of Construction:  Spring 2022 

• Project Completion:  Spring/Summer 2024 
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sample Motion: I move to approve and award the bid to KFI Engineers in the amount of $94,250 
for Independent Commissioning for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex. 
 



Independent Commissioning RFP Evaluations Matrix

Cooper 

Commissioning Cooper Notes: KFI Engineers KFI Notes: Mechanical Design Inc Mech Des Inc Notes:

Review & Selection Process: 1-5 Rating (5 best)

1 Applicant's approach to providing the scope of services 

requested.

4

>Design Phase, Construction Phase, Acceptance 

Phase, Post-Acceptance Phase, Warranty Phase, 

Close-out

>BlueRithm online software for check-sheets and 

test forms.

>Seasonal testing and performance verification

>10 month warranty review
4

>"KFI's commissioning staff is in the field on a daily 

basis testing and troubleshooting systems"

>Building Start's AirNab Tab and Building Test 

Commissioning Software Platforms

>Building Control Focus

>Focused efforts with Building Operation Manager

>"Zero open issues" commissioning report at the 

end of warranty

>bi-monthly commissioning coordination meetings 

throughout the first season of occupancy

5

>Review of Pre-Functional Performance Testing, 

Functional Performance Testing, Review of O&M 

Manuals, Review of Owner's Training

>Exectuive Construction Checklists (CC) - Checklist to 

contratractor prior to functional testing

>Test for Simulated Conditions

>Deferred Commissioning

>Seasonal Testing

>"Lessons Learned" review is held onsite with entire 

Commissioning Team

2 Firm Demonstrated previous experience in providing 

system inspection/commissioning services for 

numerous projects of similar size and scope. 4

Percentage of overall business devoted to 

commissioning services: 100%

Firm offered commissioning services: 4 years

Number of commissioning projects performed each 

year: 15-20

5

Percentage of overall business devoted to 

commissioning services: 25%

Firm offered commissioning services: 22 years

Number of commissioning projects performed each 

year: 100

5

Percentage of overall business devoted to 

commissioning services: 20%

Firm offered commissioning services: 22 years

Number of commissioning projects performed each 

year: 5-10

3 Key Staff and experience dedicated to the project.
3

2 Staff
4

6 Staff
5

10 Staff

4 Defined Basis for compensation.

4

Did not include 30% of supplemental heating 

equipment
4

>1 review of equipment and HVAC/Lighting controls 

submittals in base fee. Review of resubmittals will be 

considered an additional service
2

Fixed Fee - Lump Sum

5 Experience in completion of projects.

4

NDSU AES Greenhouse & Research Center

West Fargo Public School Middle School & High 

School

Riverview Healthcare

5

NDSU SHAC

HealthEast Sports Center

Maslowski Community Wellness and Research 

Center

4

Horizon Middle School - Moorhead

West Fargo Middle School

Legacy Sports Park - Mesa, AZ

Subtotal (25 possible) 19 22 21



Cooper 

Commissioning KFI Engineers

Mechanical 

Design Inc Notes

Commissioning Responsibility Base Bid Items:

1 50% Electrical lighting control systems and devices $2,500.00 $3,750.00 $25,000.00

2

Mechanical systems to be commissioned include HVAC 

systems and associated automation/controls, with 100% 

of main equipment such as boilers, chillers, air handling 

units, energy recovery units, pumps, etc. being 

commissioned $35,000.00 $19,750.00 $75,000.00

3

30% of terminal units such as variable air volume (VAV) 

boxes, terminal coils, etc. $15,000.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00

4

30% of supplemental heating equipment such as finned 

tube radiation, radiant panels, etc. Provide submittal 

review reports to the Owner and project team. included $2,500.00 $15,000.00

5

Plumbing systems to be commissioned include domestic 

water heaters, and recirc pump/booster pumps. $2,000.00 $1,500.00 $10,000.00

All specific tasks (as indicated in RFP for which the 

Commissioning Authority for this project will be 

responsible for) for Preconstruction/Construction Phase, 

Building Acceptance Phase, and Building 

Turnover/Occupancy Phase shall be included in 

Commissioning Responsibility Bid Items and 

Commissioning Responsibility Add Service Items. $14,250.00 $43,250.00 included

Subtotal $68,750.00 $73,250.00 $140,000.00

Commissioning Responsibility Add Service Items:

A

Increase to 100% Electrical lighting control systems and 

devices $2,500.00 $8,000.00 $25,000.00

B

Increase to 100% of Terminal Units and supplemental 

heating equipment $8,000.00 $3,750.00 $20,000.00

C

Any voluntary alternates for any additional services 

and/or scope of work, not specifically addressed in the 

Request for Proposals that may be considered to be a 

benefit to the Owner.

$2000 

Emergency 

power genset 

and auto switch $5,500 Generator Blackout Test Hourly

$9,000 Additional Construction Site Visits

$6,750 Additional Construction Meeting Participation

$3,750 System Manual

cnorquist
Highlight

cnorquist
Highlight

cnorquist
Highlight

cnorquist
Highlight

cnorquist
Highlight



fa,Sl , j

1MDISTRICT

COOPER-----------
COMMISSIONING@1

S' t̂-
r ^ vr£l

&-
tCi

RGO SPc s COMPLEX/

r
..HIT

II
tt

Lv.

.V

Commissioning Services 

Proposal for the Fargo 

Park District Sports 

Complex Project

Prepared for:
Tyler Kirchner, Fargo Parks

Proposal issued:
03/17/2022

COOPERCOMMISSIONING www.coopercx.com



Date: 03.17.2022
Re: Fargo Park District Sports Complex

To Whom It May Concern,

Thank you for allowing Cooper Commissioning to submit our proposal to provide building 
commissioning services for the Sports Complex Project with the Fargo Park District.

Cooper Commissioning is one of the only, truely independent 3rd-party commissioning firms in the 
area providing technical commissioning. We also are one of the few commissioning providers who 
have the knowledge and experience in-house for building envelope commissioning. We have the 
personnel and expertice to execute the commissioning process so that you, our client, receives the best 
functioning building possible.

Within this proposal submission is our understanding of the project requirements and our responses 
to the RFP requests. We understand that you are busy and are reviewing multiple submissions, so we 
have done our best to keep the contents of this proposal clear and to-the-point. Workflow and service 
offering descriptions are given at a bird’s-eye view, and if you would like greater detail, we are happy to 
provide more information.

Cooper Commissioning goes above and beyond in our building commissioning and is committed to 
making sure that all systems in your building are working together to function as effeciently as posible. 
We work closely with the entire project team to understand the overall vision and requirements of the 
project to ensure that the building functions to meet those expectations. We can do this because of our 
detail-oriented and technical approach to every aspect of the project.

Thank you,

Andrew Cooper 
President

Cooper Commissioning 
701-212-9513
andy. cooper @coop ercx, com

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project



01

FIRM INFORMATION
Cooper Commissioning formed in 2018 with the goal of 
providing an exceptional service to our clients that goes 
above and beyond the industry standard. We believe
commissioning should be an independent (3rd-party), 
detail-oriented process of verifying and documenting that
equipment and systems are installed and operating to meet 
our clients’ needs.

You have many REASONS 
to choose us

We have 
EXPERIENCE

We are completely independent of Architects, 
Engineers and Contractors, allowing us to provide 
a true 3rd-party commissioning service.

Our team has over 20 years of commissioning 
experience and over 40 years of industry experience. 
Commissioning is all we do, every day, all day.

Cooper Commissioning is a true 3rd-party 
commissioning firm independent of Architects, 
Engineers, and Contractors. We specialize in the 
TECHNICAL COMMISSIONING approach, 
which means we are on-site more often than other 
commissioning providers. When we tell you your 
building is commissioned and working, we can 
tell you with certainty because WE are the ones 
who personally inspected, tested, and documented 
installation and performance.

We have the tools and equipment necessary to 
fully commission your building.

Also, we have the knowledge and experience in- 
house to commission the H VAC, electrical, and 
building envelope systems in your building.

We have a broad background of experience of 
HVAC, electrical, and building envelope systems 
for commercial, healthcare, educational, and 
industrial facilities. Our staff are highly trained 
and dedicated to continually growing our 
knowledge to allow us to better serve our clients. 
Our staff hold certifications through NEBB, 
Building Commissioning Association, University 
of Wisconsin-Madison and the Building Envelope 
Science Institute.

COOPER COMMISSIONING www. coopercx. com



\
\

\
\

\
\

\

COOPER COMMISSIONING FAST FACTS
2018

TAFF NUMBER II
iJECTS// 
ROJECTS// 

WORK AREA // 
CERTIFICATIONS //

4
37PRO
35
USA
6

WE ARE COMPLETELY 
INDEPENDENT FROM 
THE DESIGN TEAM AND 
CONTRACTORS. WE ARE A 
TRUE 3RD PARTY TECHNICAL 
COMMISSIONING PROVIDER.

0 We stand for INTEGRITY

We believe in honest, straight-forward 
communication and service.

Every project is unique and has 
its own challenges. We have 
commissioned many different 
types of buildings, but we treat 
each one as an individual. All 
checksheets and tests are written 
specificly for each project!

We do amazing WORK

Whether it’s a new or existing building, 
our projects see increased performance 
and efficiency.

<P

0 We are NIMBLE AND EFFICIENT

We quickly react to the projects needs 
and are effective and efficient in our 
work.

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project



I

02

TEAM RESUMES

W Andy Cooper, nebb bsc, bcxA ccp, cxa+be, bec-2
’ President 
01 Background

Andy’s background comes from over 14 years of commissioning experience on over 
5.5 million square feet of new and existing construction in the healthcare, educational 
(pre-k through higher ed.), military, government, and public/private buildings. His 
career started in drafting and designing HVAC systems in the same markets as above 
and has over 8 years of experience in that role. Andy also has experience and training 
in building envelope commissioning. This is an essential aspect of the operation of a 
building and is often not in-house in a commissioning firm. Andy’s strengths are his 
attention to detail, knowledge of building systems and components, building codes, 
communication skills, and project management.

[Z
; u

^ r .< /:

; * A'
Ui s

4
/

Certifications / DegreesExperience / Education 0302

NEBB Building Systems Commissioning 
BCxA Certified Commissioning Professional 
University of Wisconsin-Madison Building 
Enclosure Commissionign Process Provider, 
Commissioning Authority + Building Enclosut 
Knowledge Requirements 
Building Envelope Science Institute - BEC-2

Project Examples
• NDSU Greenhouse
• NSU Stadium
• SDSU Wrestling Addtn.
• St. Cloud VA
• Riverview Health
• Sioux Falls State 

Penitentiary
• Williston Rec. Center

AAS - Mechanical 
Design and Detailing - 
Northwestern Technical 
College, Moorhead, MN

Project Responsibilities - 50% Project Time 

Overall project management
Review documents and perform shop drawing reviews 
Creation of commissioning plan and delivery 
Assist with prefunctional checklists 
Execution of functional performance testing 
Follow-up verification of all deficiency items
Execution of post acceptance seasonal reviews and verifications, owner training, etc. 
Generate final commissioning report and close-out meeting

04

4 COOPER COMMISSIONING www.coopercx.com



Brody Lavelle, qcxp
Vice-President

01 Background Brody has over 10 years of construction and 8 years of 
commissioning experience. Over the past 7 years, Brody 
has completed over 14 million square feet of retro/re
commissioning projects around the country primarily 
in healthcare facilities. Brody also has experience in the 
operation and troubleshooting of mechanical systems, 
energy analysis, energy benchmarking, monitoring-based 
commissioning, energy audits, and facility condition 
assessments. Brody’s strengths are his communication skills, 
project management experience, diverse background, and 
dedication to his projects.

>'4V|

?
Certifications / DegreesExperience / Education 0302

• University of Wisconsin-Madison
Commissioning Process for Existing Buildings, 
The Commissioning Process for Delivering 
Quality Constructed Projects, Fundamentals 
of Energy Auditing, Qualified Commissioning 
Process Provider

Project Examples
• MPS Operations Center
• FFPS Adams Elementary
• NDSU Greenhouse
• West Fargo Heritage 

Middle School

B.S. - Construction 
Management Minnesota 
State University 
Moorhead, MN 
AAS - Business 
Management - M-State, 
Moorhead, MN

04 Project Responsibilities - 50% Project Time
Review documents to gain a full understanding of the design intent 
Write commissioning test sheets
Execution of prefunctional checklists during the construction period 
Assist in execution of functional performance testing 
Follow-up verification of deficiency items
Assist in execution of post acceptance seasonal reviews, O&M reviews, As-Built reviews, etc.

I

i. ' gr

\ I ',1

■■

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project 5



L
Jim Nelson, pe
01 Background
Jim has been involved in the design of innovative mechanical systems for commercial, 
industrial, educational, and medical facilities for over 36 years. He has experience 

J in the design of plumbing, HVAC, fire protection, and controls systems. Not only 
does Jim have extensive experience in designing systems, but he has also performed 
troubleshooting, retro-commissioning and re-commissioning services. Jims strengths 
are his communication skills, project management experience, diverse background, 
and knowlege of building systems.

V -

N >'i ; _

Certifications / DegreesExperience / Education 0302
• Registration: North Dakota - 3150, Minnesota - 

19509, South Dakota - 5556
• Memberships: ASHRAE

B.S. Mechanical 
Engineering - North 
Dakota State University, 
Fargo, ND

List Project Examples
• Lincoln, NE VAMC
• Grand Island VAMC
• Riverview Hospital
• Omaha VAMC

04 Project Responsibilities
• Assist with any functional testing as necessary

WHY WE 

STAND OUT
D ,FWe are very hands-on and proactive in our approach. 

We place the burden of executing and documenting the 
commissioning verifications on ourselves.

D
it

1 ti

1 t V
WM

WE ENSURE YOUR 

BUILDING WORKS FOR YOU
We know anything short of the technical 
commissioning process leaves the Owner with sub- 
optimal building performance. Our commissioning 
agents bring years’ worth of experience to every phase 
of the design and construction process; this experience 
is unique in being able to identify potential problems 
BEFORE they are expensive issues during and after 
construction.

6 COOPER COMMISSIONING 6www.coopercx.com



CLIENT REFERENCES03
AND OUR TEAM’S SIMILAR PROJECT EXPERIENCE

NDSU AES GREENHOUSE AND RESEARCH CENTER

156,000 sq.ft. 
YEAR COMPLETED: ON-GOING
SIZE:North Dakota State University 

Julie Hochhalter, 701-231-5577
CLIENT NAME: 
CONTACT:

SERVICES PERFORMED
SCOPE OF WORK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE BRIEF

Retro-commissioning/commissioning 
Controls upgrade with revised sequence of operations 
Functional performance testing 
Commissioning report

This project is a project that started out as a retro- 
commissioning project to assist the facility determine 
what was not operating correctly and how to correct it. 
It then turned into a controls upgrade project and we 
are currently in the final stages of commissioning the 
facility again with the new DDC system as well as assist in 
problem resolution of the geothermal heatpump systems.

WEST FARGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

392,000 sq.ft, combinedSIZE:
YEAR COMPLETED: 2022

West Fargo Public Schools 
Mark Lemer, 701-499-1004

CLIENT NAME: 
CONTACT:

SERVICES PERFORMED
SCOPE OF WORK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE BRIEF

• Commissioning plan
• Prefunctional checklists/inspections
• Functional performance testing
• 10-Month warranty review
• Commissioning Report

We have worked with West Fargo Public Schools on two 
of their buildings. One was a new Middle School and the 
other current one is a new High School. Both of these 
schools include gymnasium spaces, administrative and 
learning spaces, kitchen areas, and mechanical spaces.

RIVERVIEW HEALTHCARE

73,250 sq.ft.SIZE:
YEAR COMPLETE: 2022

CLIENT NAME: 

CONTACT:

Mortenson Construction

Alex LaVoy, 218-261-1274

SERVICES PERFORMED
SCOPE OF WORK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE BRIEF

• Shop drawing reviews
• Prefunctional checklist inspections and building 

envelope commissioning inspections
• Functional performance testing - finishing
• Commissioning Report - in progress

This project is an addition onto the existing hospital 
facility. The project included patient stay spaces, exam 
rooms, pharmacy area, laboratory spaces, physicians 
offices, general public spaces, etc.

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project 77



04

ftCOMMISSIONING 

PLAN

FROM START TO FINISH, WE 
MAKE SURE YOUR BUILDING 
PERFORMS!

Starting with individual components and working up 
to system-to-system interaction, we make sure the 
building functions as a whole.

Q,A A A
Effective communicationOur specific 

process

We utilize the technical 
commissioning approach. That 

means that WE are the ones who 
personally check every piece 
of equipment in your building 
to verify proper installation 
and performance. We also 

understand that every project 
is unique and will be treated as 

such.

Attention 
to detail

Proper verification of the 
complex components and 

interactions within a building 
takes time and expertise. We 

not only verify individual 
components, but check the 

interactions between systems as 
well to ensure performance.

We utilize the BlueRithm cloud- 
based software for housing our 

check-sheets and test forms. The 
project master issues log is also 
housed here. All team members 
have access to the program for 

live, up-to-date information and 
communication.

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project



> i

~ ~ C,lw!
■

/T BDNING PLAN 

WORKFLOW STAGES
jyyiT I \JIV J

f
f

ACCEPTANCE PHASECONSTRUCTION PHASEDESIGN PHASE
< ■Dmim review

-CONST. PHASE CX PLAN 
-CONST. CX KICK-OFE MEETING 
-SUBMITTAL REVIEWS 
-SITE VISITS FOR PREFUNCTIONAL 
CHECKS -EQUIPMENT START-UP 

- TAB REVIEW
-FUNCTIONAL TESTING STARTS

ACCEPTANCE PHASECONSTRUCTION PHASEDESIGN PHASE

This is where most of our time is 
spent on the project,

This wilt be when the boots-on - 
the-ground commissioning work 
begins.
This is when we dig in and 
get started with the actual 
building. The commissioning 
plan is written and presented 
to the team during the kick-off 
meeting. We will also review 
the submittals to help us create 
check and test sheets. Equipment 
installation is verified as 
construction progresses.

Commissioning meetings will be 
held to discuss commissioning 
items.

Tiie design phase is essentially 
completed for this project.

Contractors will execute start-up 
of major pieces of equipment at 
this time. Once all prefunctional 
deficiencies are corrected, TAB, 
and temperature controls work 
is completed, we will start 
functional performance testing 
with a minimum of 2 of our 
staff members: one at the end 
device and one at the front end 
computer. Depending on the 
final DDC system will determine 
if we can run multiple teams 
during testing.

Commissioning would begin 
with a review of the CD 
documents and discussion with 
the Owner and Design Team if 
there are any concerns observed 
that would affect building 
performance or commissioning 
tasks.

Fargo Park District Sports Complex Project 99



Effective commissioning is a time-intensive process; however, we 
remain flexible in our process and schedule to work with the flow 
of construction.

CLOSE-OUTWARRANTY PHASEPOST-ACCCEPTANCE PHASE

-FUNCTIONAL TESTING CONTINUES 
-FOLLOW-UP VERIFICATIONS DONE 
-O&M REVIEWS
-OWNER TRAINING CONDUCTED

-DEFERRED TESTING IF REQ. 
-OWNER ASSIST. AS REQ. 
-10-MONTH WARRANTY REVEW

-FINAL REPORT IS CREATED 
-CLOSE-OUT MEETING HELD

CLOSE-OUTWARRANTY PHASEPOST-ACCEPTANCE PHASE

The project is wrapped up and 
final report documentation is 
compiled.
Once all commissioning work 
is completed and the warranty 
is over, we will compile the final 
commissioning report. This 
report will include copies of 
all commissioning documents 
as well as final issues log and 
summary reports. This report 
will be presented to the Fargo 
Park District, and a review 
meeting will be scheduled and 
held to review the report and 
commissioning process.

Following initial functional 
checks, any seasonal checks are 
completed here.
Throughout this phase of the 
project we will be carrying out 
final functional testing as well 
as back-checking any issues that 
were resolved for completion. 
Items like deferred testing will 
take place during this time. We 
will continue to hold regular 
commissioning meetings to 
ensure open communication and 
ensure issues are resolved.

We remain committed and active 
throughout the warranty period.

Seasonal testing and 
performance verification will 
take place during the warranty 
period. We will continue to 
work with Fargo Parks to track 
building performance and any 
issues. We will work with Fargo 
Parks staff to make sure they 
fully understand how their 
facility is supposed to work and 
attend a 10-month warranty 
review.

The construction team will 
conduct owner training and 
resolve any deficiencies during 
this time as well.

1010 COOPER COMMISSIONING www. co op ercx. com



FEE PROPOSAL 

COST BREAKDOWN
06

50% Electrical lighting control systems
This would include the prefunctional and functional testing and verification of 50% of the lighting control 
devices which includes occupancy sensors and scheduled lighting.

$2,500

100% Mechanical systems
Systems included within this would be main equipment and systems such as boilers, pumps, chiller, air handling 
units, energy recovery units, make-up air units, humidifiers, EF's, etc. prefunctional and functional testing.

$35,000

30% Mechanical terminal devices
Systems and equipment to be sampled at a random 30% selection include smaller terminal devices such as VAV 
boxes, finned tube radiation, terminal coils, unit heaters, and radiant ceiling panels. This includes prefunctional 
and functional testing.

$15,000

Plumbing systems
Plumbing systems include the domestic water heaters, booster pumps, and domestic recirculation pump 
prefunctional and functional testing. If there is high water alarms on sump pumps, we will test them as well.

$2,000

All remaining specified tasks
All other commissioning tasks identified in the RFP as well as project management, checksheet and test sheet 
creation, shop drawing reviews, design review, reports, owner training verification, warranty review, etc.

$14,250

•Note: All expenses are built into the fee's so 
there will be no reimbersable expenses.

BASE-BID SUB-TOTAL:

Increase to 100% electrical lighting control systems
This would test all lighting control devices

+$2,500

Increase to 100% of terminal units and systems
This would test all terminal coils, VAV's, radiant ceiling panels, and finned tube radiation. +$8,000

Additional voluntary alternates for consideration
Include the emergency power genset and automatic transfer switches in the commissioning functional 
testing verifications. $2,000

$ 11,500ALTERNATES SUB TOTAL:

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE

Signature and date below:Address: Name:

Tyler Kirchner 
Owner Representative

701 Main Avenue
Fargo, ND 58103
Phone:701-551-5882
E-mail: tkirchner@fargoparks.com

11 COOPERCOMMISSIONING 11■ www.coopercx.com



Exhibit 1: Commissioning Firm Experience 
Fill Out A Separate Form For Each Firm On The Team

PresidentCooper CommissioningCooper Commissioning Andrew Cooper

TitleCompany Name Contact Person

3239 15th St. S„ Unit 1 58104Fargo ND

Zip/Postal Code 

andy.cooper@coopercx.com

Address City State

701-212-9513 N/A

Telephone E-MailFax

Description of Business
Cooper Commissioning is a full-time building commissioning firm. By that we mean that commissioning is all 
we do, all day, every day. We are not an engineering firm who has staff who commission projects on the side. 
We are fully equipped and experienced to give you the type of commissioning service that no one else does. 
We are also a small and agile company that can react with the ebbs and flows of a project schedule.

Commissioning Activities
Percentage of overall business devoted to commissioning services 
Flow long has the firm offered commissioning services 
Number of commissioning projects performed each year

100 %
4 years

projectsAvg. 15-20

Number of registered engineers on staff who have directed commissioning projects: We do have 1 registered engineer
on staff that we can use if needed,

The firm has provided commissioning services in the following: (check all that apply)

New
Construction Existing Building Equipment 

Major Renovation Retro/Re ReplacementBuilding Sector

s □ □Office or retail 
Hospitals 
Assisted Living 
Laboratories 
Sports / Entertainment 
Industrial / Manufacturing 
Special purpose-prisons, museums, libraries, etc.
Other; Describe
We have commissioned projects in just about every sector.
This includes military bases, educational, higher ed, 
sports, science, office, and medical facilities. Since commissioning 
is all we do, this allows us the unique opportunity to be able to 
work on a large selection of project and building types as well as 
work with many different design and construction teams.

□□□ □□
[x] □ □□ □ □□ □□ □



Exhibit 2: Commissioning Task Experience for Similar Projects
Fill Out A Separate Form For Each Firm On The Team

Project
(Name, Date, Bldg Size, 
Type, new or existing)

West Fargo Heritage Middle School, finished in 2021 
Approx. 182,000 sq.ft, new construction

Mark Lemer, Project Manager

West Fargo, NDOwner Contact
(Title, City, State, and Phone) 701-499-1004

Name & Role of Persons(s) 
Assigned to Project by Firm

(identify any sub-consultants)

Andy Cooper

Brody Lavelle

There were no sub-consultants

✓Task Comments

Developed Owner's Project Requirements

Wrote commissioning plan X

Wrote commissioning specs

Wrote construction checklists X

Wrote functional test procedures X

Witnessed and documented functional testso
t/>
in

E Performed functional tests (hands-on) X!
o
i Wrote systems manual

Used data loggers or EMS trend logs for 
testing X

Developed or approved staff training

Reviewed completed O&M manuals

Commissioning provider was part of the firm X

Supervised a sub-consultant commissioning 
provider to our firm.

<u

sss
■

m Worked with a commissioning provider 
hired by others



System or Equipment

m Central building automation system

E All equipment of the heating, ventilating and air conditioning systems

□ Enhanced Filtration Units

□ Scheduled or occupancy sensor lighting controls

□ Daylight dimming controls

□ Refrigeration systems

□ Emergency power generators and automatic transfer switching

□ Uninterruptible power supply systems-aa>
E
i- □ Life safety systems (fire alarm, egress pressurization, fire protection)o
<u Electrical (service switchgear, switchboards, distribution panels, transformers, motor control centers, 

power monitoring and metering, transient voltage surge suppressors, variable speed drives, grounding and 
ground fault systems, over current protective devices, low voltage bussway, thermographic survey, white 
sound system).

a.
M □in
CD

CUD
C
c
o □ Domestic and process water pumping and mixing systemsin
in

E □ Equipment sound control systems and testingE
ou □ Data and communication

□ Paging systems

□ Security system

□ Irrigation

□ Plumbing

□ Vertical transport

Building envelope including the different types of curtain wall assemblies (specify roofing, windows and 
doors, construction joints, etc.)

□
Note: The tasks performed that we checked were ONLY from this one reference project which we chose 
as it has a very similar HVAC system and many similar use spaces as the Sports Complex will have. We 
do have experience in commissioning everything from building envelope, electrical systems, and HVAC 
systems. We have also completed all commissioning task items on the previous pages.

































































































 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  April 6, 2022   
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners  
 
FROM:   Carolyn Boutain, Enterprise Director  
 
RE:         Agenda Item No. 5 – Board to discuss and consider approval of priorities for the next 

Park Master Planning Services 

 
In the 2022 budget, the board approved money for three park master plans. The first plan that was 
awarded was for Island Park.  This plan is expected to be completed in June 2022.  
 
At the March Facilities Committee meeting, the staff presented three different options for the 
development of the next master plan.  The parks under consideration for master planning are 
Lindenwood Park, Yunker Farm and Johnson Park.   

1) Lindenwood Park is a very active park and the improvements last year with the road have 
been completed.  The public is interested in what will happen next. 

2) Yunker Farm has been active with the Northern Plains Botanical Garden Society, the dog 
park and the community gardens.  In 2021, 13 groups met to discuss their interest in 
creating a conservancy park.  The group is waiting for the master plan discussions in order to 
proceed.   

3) Johnson Park is an active space with three soccer fields, playground, small shelter and a 
warming house.  The neighborhood is interested in plans for updates. 

 
Each park is unique and each will eventually have a complete master plan.  The committee 
recommended moving this to the full board for further discussion to determine the priority.   
 
Once the project is decided upon, staff would develop a plan for soliciting Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) proposals. The timeline for final approval for awarding the bid would be expected this summer. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me before the meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sample Motion:  I move to have the staff proceed with the soliciting Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for 
the development of a master plan for XXXXXX park. 



 
 

Dave Leker, Executive Director 
PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Stacey Griggs * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 

CLERK – Dave Leker 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

DATE:  April 6, 2022 
 

TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 

FROM:   Dave Bietz, Parks Director 
 

RE:  Agenda Item No. 6 – Board to consider for approval option to collaborate with Fargo 
Public Schools relating to North High/Coliseum parking lot project 

This topic was discussed at the March 30th Facilities Committee meeting. Staff has made design 
changes to the plan of the parking lot for the portion that sits on Park District property. Staff 
incorporated all comments discussed in the March 8th Board meeting into the final design.  Included 
with this memo is a site plan that shows the changes that were made by Park District staff in 
collaboration with architects and engineers. 
 

We recommend a parking lot buffer to be added on the south portion of the parking lot and we also 
advocate to add pedestrian walkways that connect the amenities on this site. We have also requested 
to add speed tables as traffic calming devices to again aid in pedestrian and vehicle safety. A drop off 
loop was also explored near the entrance of the coliseum but was not pursued as the options we 
developed increased safety concerns. We also looked at the option of increasing the grass space on 
the north side of the Coliseum entrance by eliminating approximately twelve stalls and replacing that 
area with grass.  This option was not pursued as we did not find it prudent to eliminate the parking 
and invite additional grass space so near the driving lane of the parking lot where kids may want to 
play.  
 

Also included with this memo is a draft Joint Powers Agreement that lists out how the financing of 
this project will be handled.  The final agreement will not be executed until the School District sells 
the bonds for the total of the parking lot project and the other improvements they are making at 
North High.  This is planned to happen on May 24th.  Also included is an estimated amortization 
schedule that shows the annual estimated payments.  It is important to note that the payments will 
not result in additional requests of dollars, but rather will be accounted for in the yearly operational 
budget for Asphalt and Concrete.  The estimated annual payment is $103,500 to $107,500. 
 

It was recommended at the March 30th Facilities Committee meeting to bring this to the full board 
for consideration and approval.   
 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.  
 

Sample Motion:  I move to approve the design of the Coliseum parking lot and commit to partnering 
with the Fargo Public Schools to pay for this improvement.   



M
ar

. 1
1,

 2
02

2

03
/1

1/
22

 0
1:

04
:0

6P
M

 C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
irc

hn
er

\F
ar

go
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tri
ct

\O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 - 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n\
C

ol
is

eu
m

\P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 P
av

in
g 

20
22

\C
ol

is
eu

m
 P

ar
ki

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

02
2.

dw
g

WWW.FARGOPARKS.COM

THIS SET OF PLANS SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED PRELIMINARY AND

NOT FOR ANY BIDDING, FINAL
ESTIMATE OR CONSTRUCTION.
THIS SET OF PLANS SHALL NOT

BE DEEMED FINAL UNTIL ALL
APPROVALS HAVE BEEN

OBTAINED FROM ALL CODE
AUTHORITIES HAVING

JURISDICTION.  ANY BID
SUBMITTED, BASED ON THIS SET

OF PRELIMINARY PLANS, IS
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND IS

INCOMPLETE.

FP JOB #:     XXXXX

0 25 50 100

L100

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

COLISEUM PARKING
RECONSTRUCTION

XXXXXX
XXXXX

Fargo, ND 58102

24.0'

30.0'

PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION

PROPERTY LINE

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

24.0'

24.0'

24.0'

24.0'

8' PEDESTRIAN CORRIDOR

SPEED TABLESPEED TABLE

SPEED TABLE

SPEED TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY N

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 AVE N



 

1 
 

FARGO NORTH HIGH SCHOOL TRACK PARKING LOT 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 
 This Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Board of 
Education of the City of Fargo (“School District”) and the Park District of the City of Fargo (Park 
District”), pursuant to North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) ch. 54-40.3.  

RECITALS 

1. The School District is the owner of certain property identified as Parcel “A” on the survey 
attached as Exhibit A.  

2. The Park District is the owner of certain property identified as Parcel “B” on the survey 
attached as Exhibit A. 

3. The School District desires to construct, develop, maintain, and manage a track and outdoor 
field for purposes of providing recreation, physical education, and sports programs which 
is adjacent to the property identified in Exhibit A. As a result, the School District desires 
to repair and improve its portion of the adjacent parking lot identified in Exhibit A. 

4. The Park District desires to repair and improve its portion of the adjacent parking lot 
identified in Exhibit A.  

5. The School District and Park District desire to cooperate in the repair and improvement of 
the shared parking lot to reduce costs to the public.  

Now, therefore, the Parties are entering into this Agreement according to the following terms and 
conditions: 

1. Property. The parking lot subject to repairs and improvements consists of Parcel A and 
Parcel B as depicted in Exhibit A.  

2. Design and Construction. The School District shall be responsible for the bidding process 
and the awarding of contracts to successful bidders for the construction related to the repair 
and improvements of the parking lot. In addition, the School District will be responsible 
for hiring an architect to design and a construction manager to manage the construction 
related to the repairs and improvements to the parking lot. Any modifications to the design 
due to a specific request of one Party shall be the sole expense of the requesting Party.  

3. Payment and Financing for Construction. The construction costs identified to be applicable 
to the repair and improvement of the parking lot shall be financed by the School District 
over a (INSERT NUMBER) year period. The projected budget for the construction related 
to the repair and improvement of the parking lot is $(INSERT AMOUNT) and the 
Estimated Project Budget is attached as Exhibit B. Payments in an amount of $(INSERT 
NUMBER) will be made by the Park District to the School District semi-annually for a 
period of (INSERT NUMBER) years. The Park District must approve any increases to the 
Estimated Project Budget that are related to the repair and improvement of the parking lot.  

4. Term. This Agreement shall be for a (INSERT NUMBER) year term, expiring on the 30th 
day of June 20XX, provided, however, that it shall automatically renew for an additional 
one year term unless terminated.  



 

2 
 

5. Liability. The School District and Park District each agree to assume their own liability for 
any and all claims of any nature including all costs, expenses and attorney’s fees which in 
any manner may result from or arise out of this agreement or the services provided 
hereunder. Each party shall be responsible for its own acts and omissions and those of its 
officers or employees acting within the scope of their employment.  

6. Notices. Notices provided for in this Agreement, unless expressly provided for otherwise, 
shall be in writing and may be delivered personally or by placing in the United States mail, 
first class and certified, return receipt requested with postage prepaid and addressed as 
follows:  

School District:    Park District: 

Business Manager     
Fargo Public School District    
700 7th Street South     
Fargo, ND  58102     

Notices delivered by mail shall be deemed effective three (3) days after mailing in 
accordance with this section. Notices delivered in person shall be deemed effective 
upon receipt. The provisions of this section do not supersede any statutes or rules of 
court regarding notice of claims or service of process. In the event of a conflict 
between this section and any statutes or rules of court, the statutes or rules of court 
shall govern. 

7. Assignment. Neither party may assign or otherwise transfer or delegate any right or duty 
without the other party’s express written consent.  

8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and supersedes all 
prior agreements and understandings, oral and written, between the parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof.  

9. Merger and Modification. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties. There are no understandings, agreements, or representations oral or written, not 
specified within this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified, supplemented, or 
amended in any manner, except by written agreement signed by all of the parties.  

10. Severability. If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is for any 
reason invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement.  

11. Government Purpose. All services or activities performed under or pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be deemed for public and governmental purposes only. It is the 
intention of the parties that all privileges, protections, defenses, immunities, and 
damage limitations afforded by law to the parties hereto shall remain in full effect. 
This Agreement shall not be construed, in any matter, to abrogate or limit the rights, 
defenses, immunities, exemptions, powers, duties or functions of either party hereto.  



 

3 
 

12. Authority for Agreement. This Agreement is made under the authority of Chapter 54-40.3 
of the North Dakota Century Code relating to Joint Powers Agreements and Section 15.1-
09-33(4) and Section 40-49-12.  

SIGNATURES 

 

Board of Education of the City of Fargo 

 

____________________________________  _________________ 
Rebecca Knutson      Date 
President 
 
Park District of the City of Fargo 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
NAME:       Date 
TITLE: 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 



Feb 28, 2022   4:27 pm  Prepared by PFM Financial Advisors LLC    Page 4

DETAILED BOND DEBT SERVICE

Park District Portion

Bond Component

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/01/2023 29,833.33 29,833.33
08/01/2023 55,000 4.000% 22,375.00 77,375.00 107,208.33
02/01/2024 21,275.00 21,275.00
08/01/2024 65,000 4.000% 21,275.00 86,275.00 107,550.00
02/01/2025 19,975.00 19,975.00
08/01/2025 65,000 4.000% 19,975.00 84,975.00 104,950.00
02/01/2026 18,675.00 18,675.00
08/01/2026 70,000 4.000% 18,675.00 88,675.00 107,350.00
02/01/2027 17,275.00 17,275.00
08/01/2027 70,000 4.000% 17,275.00 87,275.00 104,550.00
02/01/2028 15,875.00 15,875.00
08/01/2028 75,000 4.000% 15,875.00 90,875.00 106,750.00
02/01/2029 14,375.00 14,375.00
08/01/2029 75,000 4.000% 14,375.00 89,375.00 103,750.00
02/01/2030 12,875.00 12,875.00
08/01/2030 80,000 4.000% 12,875.00 92,875.00 105,750.00
02/01/2031 11,275.00 11,275.00
08/01/2031 85,000 2.000% 11,275.00 96,275.00 107,550.00
02/01/2032 10,425.00 10,425.00
08/01/2032 85,000 2.000% 10,425.00 95,425.00 105,850.00
02/01/2033 9,575.00 9,575.00
08/01/2033 85,000 2.000% 9,575.00 94,575.00 104,150.00
02/01/2034 8,725.00 8,725.00
08/01/2034 90,000 2.100% 8,725.00 98,725.00 107,450.00
02/01/2035 7,780.00 7,780.00
08/01/2035 90,000 2.150% 7,780.00 97,780.00 105,560.00
02/01/2036 6,812.50 6,812.50
08/01/2036 90,000 2.200% 6,812.50 96,812.50 103,625.00
02/01/2037 5,822.50 5,822.50
08/01/2037 95,000 2.250% 5,822.50 100,822.50 106,645.00
02/01/2038 4,753.75 4,753.75
08/01/2038 95,000 2.300% 4,753.75 99,753.75 104,507.50
02/01/2039 3,661.25 3,661.25
08/01/2039 100,000 2.350% 3,661.25 103,661.25 107,322.50
02/01/2040 2,486.25 2,486.25
08/01/2040 100,000 2.400% 2,486.25 102,486.25 104,972.50
02/01/2041 1,286.25 1,286.25
08/01/2041 105,000 2.450% 1,286.25 106,286.25 107,572.50

1,575,000 438,063.33 2,013,063.33 2,013,063.33


	6-Coliseum Parking Project Parks Concept 2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11x17





